U‘(I)rD I"TIO‘\S
CEZ\O.I.R._ ;Oh lllQr

DI AnTy s N T
POLITICAL AND st URiL‘* OF )
o v TY COUNCIL AT
(j l\! I I Cw N A T ’ O N S Reference Library‘“ AFFAIRS
RN N GENERAL
SERED AL Do e 0T AJAC .50 /R .2
- RN A P Predplihr o 0ri ! 12 March 1¢51
ASSEMUELY - o _ ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
B i o R
comITrEr OF TWELVE = = B

(D“'lABLIuIILD BY GEWFRAL A-SEMBLY RESOLUMIONL96 (V))
SUMMARY KECORD-OF - TIE CECOND MEETING

Held in Conferencs Room 5, Lake Svccess, Long Island,
con 2 March 1951, at 3.00 p.m.

Temporary Chairment Assistant Socretary-Gencral
' Mr. SOARES | : Brezil
Mr. RIDDELL 7 - Canada
Dr. WEI = - - China
"Dr, ALBOINOZ . - - Ecuador -
Mr, LACOSTE ' France -
Mr. DAYAL -+ India
Dr. TLUNS lietherlands
Mr, KURAL ~ Turkey
Mr. MALIK o " Union of Soviet Socialist
, . N Republics |
Mr. COULSON . . United Kingdam of Great Britain
- and Northern Ireland
Mr, JASE United States of America
Mr., NINCIC - | | .'Yugoslav1a
Secretariat: Lre FREY ' " ‘Comuittes Secreﬁary
Mr. VAUGHAN Principal Director, Department
e : of Conference and General
. Services

l. 'Consideration and adoption of the" ﬂrincinles governing the chairmanship
of ‘the Committee and selechion of the Chodrman .

The TEMPORARY CHATRMAN said he would leavs the adoptlon of the agenda to
the Chairman., He recalled that, at the provious meeting, the principles to
govern the chairmenship had not been settled, but proposals and suggestions

had been made concerning systems of rotation and the possibility of a vermanent

chalrman, /M, COULSON



A/AC.50/sR.2
Page 2

" Mrs COULSON (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)

. observed that the first question was whether the chairmanship should rotate or
there should be a fixed elected chalrman. A case could be made for the latter;
cormittees set up by the General Assembly usually appointed fixed officers; and
the Committee had the defined task of reporting by a certain date and it might
be well to have fixed officers to gﬁide it. However, the Cormittee was not
likely to be overwork ked, éome seemed to favour rotation and the United Kingdom
delegation had no strong feelings. If rotation were decided upon, however, they
should have a fixed rapporteur to furnish continuity, and the decision should
not be regarded as a precedent for other General Assembly committees.

Dr. WEI (China) enpported the principle of rotation. That system had
been followed in the Atomic Energy Commission, the Commission for Conventional
Axymaments and the six Power Consultations. The system of chairmanship of the
Six Power Consultetions was especially recommended ior the Cormittee. They
should decide on the principle of chairmanship and the term of ofiice and deal
with the matter of a ravporteur.

Mr. NASH (United States of America) said his delegation did not feel
strongly about the chalrmanship. The Soviet Union provosal was that rotation
should be followed and the first chairman should be drawn by lot, The possi-
”bility of & two week pexriod had been mentioned. Mr. Nash suggested they might
follow the example of the Six Fower Consultations and rotate the chairmanship
at each meeting, In the'event of the adoption of euch a plan, the appointment
of a rapporteur would provide for continuity. '

br ALBORNOA (Ecuador) supported the principle of rotation. It would
allow the participation of a larger number in the chair“tnship and Was in accord
with the spirit of the Rules of Procedure of the Security Council, which were
relevant in view of the membership, Rather than draw lots they ghould start at
the beginning of the alphabet. P o

Jtir. LACOSTE



A/AC.50/ R.2
Pepge 3 °

Mr. LACODEE (rrance) remarked that the duration of the Committee would
_beé quite briei and 1t&tdsk limited. A permenent chairman might be desirable,
but the principle of rotation could be followed even changing at each meeting,
if there weve & fixed rapuorteur to. provide “the important continuity. To this

extent the question of a rapgorteur was linked to the matten.of chairmanship.
A . N ) . PR T U e . ' RO coo . ' '

Mr. KURAL (Tirkey) seid his delegation agreed with the principle of
rotating the chairmanship at ‘each’ nweting, it being understood that continuity

would be furnished by a fixed rapporteur.,'“ ' o -

Hos o

M. MATTK (Union of ;ov*et oocialist Republics) recalled that hie
provosal had been that ‘the' torm of ofiice of the r'hairman should be a calendar
month and the DOSSib’lity Oi a8 two wesk period had been suggested. The idea

Cof rotating at: ench meeting would be acceptable.' With regard to selecting the
first chairmdn by lot the objections raised overlooxed the nature and duration
of - the'COLxutoee, vhich mede that procedure anprooriate. _”here seered to be
general -agrecment that the chéi? rmanshin should rotate, ohanging ac each meeting,
following the English alohabetical order and selecting.the first incurbent by
lot. "If they could agree on that, they could go on to the metter cr‘a rapporteur.

“Mr, LACOSTE (rrance) pald he did not favour the introduction of.
.-chance;,’ but would accept the idea bf drawiné lots if the chairmanship changed

+. 8% .each. meetinﬂ.

L L T S A b}

S . , . T T e iee" s

" Ve SOARBS- (Brazil) agreed o the rotation prinoiple but 88w no_
reason £o drav lots, - - LA : -
The proposal to0:rotate the chairmanship, ‘each chairman to_pre51de over

one meeting,was voted on by a show of hands. It wa.s adopted unanimously.

oy

/Ihe proposal



A [4C .50 /SR,2
Ta~e k

¢ -

The_proooeelAEp’eelecgg;hexfirEt chairméﬂ:pigigp'wae'veted‘on'bg_a gl.cw of

'hands."It wag edopted. by 7-votes-in. favour, 3 aminst, witﬁ'e'abs£Entions.

The_ TUaited States of America having. been: qelected by lot Mr Fash assumed
the cbair.‘ .'. T o A T
e : . . -
¥Mr. MALIK (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republice) aid it would not be
appropriate to have a permunewt ranporteur. The Committee had beLun by following

.
[

the. precedents of the Atomic Enexcy Commieeion and. the Commission for
Convoutional Armaments in the matter” of chairmenship, and those bodies had no
rapporteurs. Further, thelr report to the Gemneral Aesembiy need not be
delivered orally, mnor would there be a need for a ranporteur at ‘that meeting.
They could compile their renort ag hud been done in the Atomic Energy
Commission and the Commiesion for Conventional Arrements without rapportewrs,
and addresg’ it to the Aseembly. Alternutely, the Committee might decilde rerely
tc forward the records of . ite meetian, a8 had been done by the Six Povere om
the ruestion of atomic ener;y, for the {nformaticn of the Aseembly. The Soviet
Union delegation saw no need for a rapporteur. Ivaeed there wae no need to
discuqs tre matter, as it wes mot on-their anenda. '

Dy, WEI (China) obeerved that the discussion wae not out of order:
they had not yet adovted the acenda. A rapporteur d1d not Eeem necessery.

Tre Atownic Enerry.Commieseion,’the Commission.fpr Couventional Armamenta and

the Six Power Consultations hed ranazed succésbfullyvﬁithout,rapporteure. Their
work had gome forward in'good order and had been well serviced by the Secretariat.
The Committee could look forward to a eimllar prospect.

Intervening on a point of order, Mr. KURAL (Turkey) sug_ ested that
the consecutive interpretation be dispensed with during procedural debates,
After a brief diecussion on the des! rability of cOneecutive interﬁretation in
vwhich: the CYAIPNMJu T bALIK (Uhion of Soviet Socialiet .epublice) endﬂ
Mr. LACOSTE (France) joined, the su**estion wag withdrawm, o

/Dr. ALBORKOZ



A/AC.50/SR.2
Page 5

Dn ALBORNOZ (Ecuador) eaid the queetion of a rapoorteur could not be
dropped. Some members had been in favour of a permanent chairran and had agreed
+» 4o the principle of rotation only On the underqtanding that a rapporteur would
; furnish continuity. . N |

Mr. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) said that continuity
would be’ ensured by the. Committee and 1te members. If the viewe or position
. of ‘any member wae wrongiy reflected in the report that could readily be
corrected The taek of g rapporteur would be a ‘sinecure.

" The nronosal that there ehould be a fixed rapporteur was voted on by &

show of hande. Tt was adopted by 9 votesn in fevour, ) against with 1 abstention.

The representative of Cercda wae nominated for the office of rapporteur

by the repreecentative of the United Kingdom, seconded by the representative of

the Letherland ' There being no other nomination the representative of

Canada vag declared appointed T}e representative of the Soviet Tnion indicatei
that, if there had been a vote, he would have abstained.

2. Adoption of the rrovisionel agenda

Tre vrovisional agenda vas adopted without discussion.

2. Conalderation of the ouestion bf rules of procedure of the Committee'

“Mr. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialiat Republics) proposed that the basis
-of the rules of the Committee be the"ruléé'of the AtomicuEnéréyHmemission.

A Mr. LACOSTE (France) suggested that they perhaps ought to follow the
rules of the Ceneral Aesembly C el

, Mr. COULSON: (United- Kingdom) said there were factors in fevour of the
General Aeeembly rules: - the Committee h&d been established by the Assembly and
would report to it. It was, in fact, a Committee of the Assembly, although its
membership vag similar to that of the Security Council and it deait with matters

concerning the Atomlc Energy Commissilon.,

/Vr. RIDDELL



A[LC,50/SR. 2
Pege 6

Mr. RIDDVLL (Canada) inqqued whether tbere vwere. technical considera=
tione wh*ch might affect their decie;on. .

Co t‘he ix{vit'atidh' of the éﬁéiiﬁm; Dr. FREY (Secretariat) steted that
there was a conslderable difference between the two sets of rules, Thoee-of'the
General rssembly had been dzawn ug for‘a large body with sixty members; but they
were followed also 1n emell commiftees. The rules of the Atomic Eneroy
Commission and of the Commieeion for Conventional Armaments, vhich were almost
identical, were derived from bhe rulee of the Security Council and might be
considered better for & twelve member groug., However, there was no reason to
‘jexpect difflcultiee from eithe* eet of rulcs.ffﬁ;f::"

[ T

et

e *-

My, RIDDELL (Cepada) séaied"t’ﬁa{: "b.e' %h‘o’re would T8 no apparent’ _,
disadvantage, end us Le wae 1n fevodr of the etandarﬂization of rules, he would
prefer ‘the rules of the General Aeeeniblv '

Mr. MALIX (Union of Soviet Socialise Republice) observed, that no
faults in the rules of the htomic Energy Commieelon had’ been oointed out., 'The
Committee had been set up ‘on the’ same pvinciples -- the Securlty Cour.cil members
end Canada == 80 thab the Commiseion 8 ru;es were particularly apnllcable.

There were ofher Bpeéific reaeons which ‘could be’ ‘given to support the contention.

Mr,. LACOSTE (France) sald comittees normally followed the rules of ‘the
parent body and therefore they should adopt the rules of the General Assembly.

Dr; ATBORNOZ (Ecuedor) supported the adoption.of the rules of the
General Aesembly. Article 22 of the Charter end Rule 160 of the General Agsembly
indicated the relationship between.the Assembly .end its: subsidiaries. Rule 160
sald the sssembly rules should apply, although the subsidiary body could decide.

otherwiee.a

/Mr. MALIK



AJAC.50/SR.2
Pgge T

" Mp.SMALIE {(Undén’ of Boviet Sécialist Republics) draw etteémticn to'the
fact ttat troy had alrosdy departed from the rules of the General Aesembly in the
watter of c*airmanship, "in’ whioh they had followed rathér the’ principles 0¥ tho
Atomic Energy Commissien.  The lefter” hed 'some useful rules 8.8., "“Rule 2 whicb
provided that the Chairan should call a meeting at the requost of eny member =
e provisicuy particula ly ‘needsd in view “oF the chairmanship changing at each
gooting. TIn nther respects ‘also the Atomic Energy Commission rulee were more\
epplicable and more appropriate than those of ‘the General Assembly.

- The CHAIRMAN understood that it would be, necessary to adapt elther set
of rules for the Committee and that either could be adapted .

The propgsa1 to adopt as a basis the Rules of Procedure of the 5tomic Energv

Commission vwas voted on by a ghow of hands. It wes rejected by 5 votes against,

"l in favour with 4 ahstentions.

Tne proposal to adopt as a basis the Rules of Pracedure of the General

Assepdbly was voted an hy a show ~f hends. It was adopted by 6 vetes in favour
1 againstJ vith 5 abstontions.

'

e e

3t - '

The CEAIRMAN suggested trey should cnnsider the title of the Committee.
The temporary name waa somewhat unwieldy without being descriptive. Speeking as
Qaited States representative he proposed the assumption of a title indicating .
their functions such sa "The Atomic Energy Commission and the Cemmission for
Conventional Armements Coe-ordinating Commi ttee" , to be known shortly es "The
Co~ordinetiag Committeg"..

Tt e .
s

Mr. MALIK (thien of Soviet Socialist Republics) renarkod that the -
proposed title vas unduly long and preJudged the results of the Committee, which
wasg eontrsry to United Nations practice._ Use of the word" "co-ordinating wvould
cesm tq give the Committee powers, to co- ordinate ‘the work of the Atemic Energy:.
Cemmission and the Cevsission for Conventional Armaments hut the General Assembly
ksd givan 1t no such powers, The Committee had been given the strictly tecknical
tssk af censidering and reporting on vaye and meang of co-srdination. .and thelr
advisability} The Comnittee ves the [only one. set up at tha fifth - sesgion of the

L.

[Geroral ABSembly



A/AC.50/SR.2 ., :".
Page 8 rooon

General Assembly which had-twelve.members, Ingthe;last“paragraph the resolution
referred.to it as a cndmittee-of twelve,. They might cull themselves "The - -
Q?mmitteeipf Twelve" .-~ & title which would be obJective, neutral end non-
preJudicial, and_better:than-a~long and tendentious title. - - - RN IRV |
L Mr.:RIDhELL (Canada) suggested that they might combine that idea with
the temporary title end call themselves-the. "Coumittee -of Twelve Establisked. by
Goneral Assembly Resclution h96 (V)" end use as a short title "Committee of"

Twelve".

5

The CHAIRMAN speaking as representa+ive of the Tnited States withdrew

his suggestion and endorsed ‘the boviet Uhion proposal as amended by . Canada.

: Mr MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialigt Republics) expressed the opinion
that "Committee of Twelve" would be a title sufficiently complete to identify
the Committee. ' ) :

>
BRI

Dr. WEI (Chine) supported the Canadisn suégestidnl“'The‘lOngrjtitieé'
would be used for their documentation and for specific identification. The
'question ‘was related to their Rules of Procedure and it was understood that the
Secretariat would modify the General Assembly rules with regard to their title,
system ‘of chairmanship, methods nf keeping records etc._ Dr. WEI hoped that they

would receive a draft for consideration. o e e -
The CEATRMAN stated that the Secretariat would circulate suggested
changes in the General Assembly rules whwch would reflect their various decisions,

Any obJections to the changes would be discussed at the next meeting.
- ) ' L R h s o g

Mr. DAIAL (India) suggested that the phrase "Established by General
Assembly Reéolution 496 (V)" be added in parentheses after the title "Committee

of Twelve" for documentation and similar purposes.

.- Lo smgrmc st AveL N

The CHAIRMAP asked whether there Were any obJections to the Indian .

proposal., Mp, MALIK (Uhion of Soviet Sodialist Ropuhlics) replied that he would

/not object

T TR



A/AC.50/SR; 2
Page H

not obJject but, if the matter had been voted upon, he weuld have ebstained. The
CHATRMAN declered the adopted title to be "Committee of Twelve (Eetablished by
Genersl Assembly Resolution 496 (V))."

Mr. LACOSTE (France) said that they would save much of the time of
members of the Comnittee if they could meet in Manhattan. Further, if they were
to follow the General Assembly rules they shqﬁld use simultaneous interpretation,
If they decided to meet in Manha%tén, they shouid ask the Secretariat to effect |
the needed installations,

Mr. VATJGEAN (Secreteriat) stated thet no conference rxoems had yet been
completed at the new Hezdguarters, but there was a room used by fhe Militery Staff
Committee which might be suiteble, There was limited accrmmodstion for the press
erd no roow for the public, There were no faclilities for simulteneous interpre-

teticn there, but esrrangements could be mede in about two weeks.,

The CHATRMAN observed thet there were two questions: whether they wished
to meet. :2 Manhattan and whether they would request simultaneous interpretation
there,

Dr, LUNS (Netherlands) said the great edvanteges of Manhattan might lead
them to await the installation of simulteneous interpretation facilities,
It was agreed that the Committee should meet in Manhatten and that

arrangements should be made for eimultaneous‘Interpretaﬁion.

The CHATEMAN requested the Secretariat to advise the incoming Chairmsn
as 1o vhen the accommodation Vould be ready for the next meeting. In view of the
hour, he asked for opinions upon the advisebility ef beginning the following item
on the agenda, A |

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) moved thet the Crmmittee adJjourn the substeantive
discussien.,

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m.

12/3 p.m.





